Leza Duigu

From: Koker Christensen <kchristensen@fasken.com>

Sent: August-31-14 9:14 PM

To: brendan.wycks@cafii.com; leya@cafii.com; 'Pamela Smith' (pamela@tocorp.ca)
Cc: Kathryn Beck

Subject: Continuance

Attachments: Canadian Association of Financial Institutions in Insurance - Certificat....pdf

CAFIl has continued under the Canada Not-for-profit Corporations Act effective August 25, 2014. | attach a copy of the
Certificate of Continuance. It was a pleasure to have assisted you with this.

Best regards,

Koker

Koker Christensen | Partner

T.+1416 868 3495 | M. +1 647 286 9618 | F. +1 416 364 7813
kchristensen@fasken.com | http://www.fasken.com/en/koker-

christensen FASKEN
Fasken Martineau DuMoulin LLP MARTINEAU (‘)

333 Bay Street, Suite 2400, Toronto, Ontario M5H 2T6
VANCOUVER CALGARY TORONTO OTTAWA MONTREAL QUEBEC CITY LONDON PARIS JOHANNESBURG

This email contains privileged or confidential information and is intended only for the named recipients. If you have received this email in error or are not a
named recipient, please notify the sender and destroy the email. A detailed statement of the terms of use can be found at the following address
http://www.fasken.com/termsofuse email/.

Ce message contient des renseignements confidentiels ou privilégiés et est destiné seulement a la personne a qui il est adressé. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par
erreur, S.V.P. le retourner a l'expéditeur et le détruire. Une version détaillée des modalités et conditions d'utilisation se retrouve a l'adresse suivante
http://www.fasken.com/fr/termsofuse email/.




I*I Industry  Industrie
Canada Canada

Certificate of Continuance Certificat de prorogation
Canada Not-for-profit Corporations Act Loi canadienne sur les organisations a but non
lucratif

CANADIAN ASSOCIATION OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS IN INSURANCE
ASSOCIATION CANADIENNE DES INSTITUTIONS FINANCIERES EN
ASSURANCE

Corporate name / Dénomination de I'organisation

342486-3
Corporation number / Numéro de

l'organisation
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above-named JE CERTIFIE que I'organisation susmentionnée,
corporation, the articles of continuance of which ~ dont les statuts de prorogation sont joints, a été
are attached, is continued under section 211 of prorogée en vertu de l'article 211 de la Loi
the Canada Not-for-profit Corporations Act. canadienne sur les organisations a but non

lucratif.

|

Virginie Ethier

Director / Directeur

2014-08-25

Date of Continuance (YYYY-MM-DD)
Date de prorogation (AAAA-MM-1J)

[ Ld]

Canada



